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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: Representative Neal P. Goodman
DATE: January 11, 2011

SUBJECT:  Co-Sponsorship of Legislation: Increasing the Grading for the Offense of Luring a Child
into a Car — Former HB 990

_E———————————....

In the near future, I plan to re-introduce legislation from last session amending Title 18 (Crimes and
Offenses) of the Pennsytvania Consolidated Statutes to increase the grading for an offense under Section
2910 - Luring a child into a motor vehicle or structure.

Currently, the offense of luring or attempting to lure a child into a motor vehicle or structure is a
misdemeanor of the first degree. I believe this grading is inadequate and not enough of a deterrent. There
continues to be a great number of reports of adults attempting to lure children into vehicles in this state,
including in my own district.

We must do more to prevent these attempts and to protect our children. For this reason, my legislation

would increase the penalty for luring or attempting to lure a child into a vehicle or structure by making it a
felony of the third degree.

Previous co-sponsors: BARRAR, BELFANTI, BOBACK, BOYD, BRENNAN, BRIGGS, CARROLL,
CLYMER, CONKLIN, DeLUCA, DONATUCCI, FABRIZIO, GEIST, GEORGE, GERGELY,
GIBBONS, GILLESPIE, HARKINS, HENNESSEY, HESS, KULA, MANN, MARSICO, MATZIE,
MELIO, MOUL, MURPHY, MURT, PETRARCA, PHILLIPS, PRESTON, PYLE, RAPP,

READSHAW, SIPTROTH, K. SMITH, STABACK, STURLA, TRUE, WATSON, and
YOUNGBLOOD.

If you are interested in co-sponsoring this legislation, please contact Linda Reed at 787-2798 or
lreed@pahouse.net.
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